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September 1, 2015

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to the New Hampshire Division of Personnel Administrative Rules, Per 1205.02 (c)
Unpaid Leave, authorize The Department of Cultural Resources, NH State Library to grant an
unpaid leave of absence for Nancy Cristiano at the NH State Library for the period of September
26, 2015 through December 26, 2015; effective upon Governor and Council approval.

EXPLANATION

The Administrative Rules of Personnel allow the appointing authority to place an employee on an
unpaid leave of absence without pay for a period not to exceed 3 months. This employee was
granted leave for the period of June 26, 2015 through September 26, 2015. The Division of
Personnel has given the approval to extend this to six months.

Respectfully Submitted,

S ONS

Van McLeod
Commissioner
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Stanick, Kathx

From: Willingham, Sara J.

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Stanick, Kathy

Subject: RE: Leave of Absense

I will approve the processing of this extension of the leave without pay for Nancy Cristiano, pending approval by the
Governor and Executive Council.

Sara J. Willingham, Director of Personnel
NH Division of Personnel

28 School Street

Concord, NH 03301

(603) 271-3359 FAX (603) 271-1422
sara.willingham@nh.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message and any attachments may contain confidential and proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be informed that you have received this message in error. Please notify the sender immediately via the contact information listed above, and delete the
message and all attachments from your files. Thank you for your cooperation.



